



Michele Allegramente

Profile

JOB: LIGHTING DESIGNER:

Having many years of experience working within the theatre environment, I have developed a large variety of skills and knowledge, in particular lighting design and technical operations. I have a strong work ethic and believe that the theatre requires a strong team to ensure a well maintained, safe environment which ensures the highest quality of productions. I always strive, with every contract, to continue my learning and develop my skills. I am conscientious, hard-working and always happy to assist with tasks and issues even if it's not fully required within my job description and from this, contributes to the development of my career and understanding of the theatre.

Personal Details

Via Bolzano, 12
09126 Cagliari

+393460690984

Id@micheleallegramente.it

Date of birth: 01/11/1989

Place of birth: Cagliari

Nationality: Italiano

www.micheleallegramente.it

[https://www.linkedin.com/in/michele-allegramente-4884a26a/?lo](https://www.linkedin.com/in/michele-allegramente-4884a26a/?locale=)
cale=

B

Skills

Microsoft Office ●●●●●

MA-Lighting - GrandMA2 ●●●●●

MA-Lighting - GrandMA3 ●●●●●

Software Wysiwg ●●●●●

Software Pandora BOX ●●●●●

Software Mosaic 16 ●●●●●

Languages

English ●●●●●

Spanish ●●●●●

Italian ●●●●●

Hobbies and Interests

- Listen Music
- Series TV

Education

Course GrandMA3 01/2020 - 01/2020

E-Learning MA-Lighting

Course GrandMA2 01/2019 - 01/2019

E-Learning MA-Lighting

Course GrandMA2 10/2017 - 10/2017

Molpass, Bologna

Graduation on Philosophy 10/2012 - 09/2015

Pontificia Università Gregoriana, Roma

Technical Diploma 09/2007 - 07/2010

Istituto Tecnico Industriale Michele Giua, Cagliari

Diploma " Multi-Operator Technician" 09/2004 - 06/2007

IFOLD, Cagliari

Work Experience

Lighting Designer 10/2017 - 04/2019

Varius Production, Europe

Theater: "Alice nel Paese delle Meraviglie"

Theater "Peter Pan. The Musical"

Theater: "Il Piccolo Principe. Il Musical"

Lighting Designer/Light Technician 03/2017 - 2020

Costa Crociere, Genova

20 November 2019 – 30 April 2020: Costa Crociere – Costa Deliziosa
(DryDock and World Tour)

20 April 2019 – 07 October 2019: Costa Crociere – Costa Favolosa
(EVENT: Protagonisti del Mare 2019)

20 Jul 2018 – 14 January 2019: Costa Crociere – Costa Pacifica
09 February 2018 – 19 May 2019: Costa Crociere – Costa Magica

09 December 2017 – 07 February 2018: Costa Crociere – Costa Atlantica
03 March 2017 – 28 September 2017: Costa Crociere – Costa

NeoRomantica

- Reed Book
- Walk
- Travel
- Minimalist

Lighting Designer

10/2014 - 06/2016

Variuos Production, Sardegna

Theater: "Musical in Sardo"

Theater: "Il Canto di Natale."

Lighting Designer for "Sacra Rappresentazione della Passione di Cristo"

10/2010 - 04/2019

Radio Bonaria, Cagliari

Festival: "Revolution Camp"

Revolution Camp, Marina Di Massa

29 Luglio: I matti delle Giuncaie - Fantasia Pura Italiana;

30 Luglio: Parranda - Betta Blues Society;

31 Luglio: Willie Peyote - L'Officina della Camomilla;

01 Agosto: Corte dei Miracoli;

02 Agosto: Pinguini Tattici Nucleari;

03 Agosto: Max Gazze (MAXIMILIAN TOUR 2016);

04 Agosto: Gemitaiz (NONOSTANTE TUTTO SUMMER TOUR);

References

Costa Crociere

A.I.L.D. - Associazione Italiana Lighting Designer

Elettromusic Sevice Cagliari

Radio Bonaria

Centro Giovanile Mercedario